Attachment F.

From: Criss, Jeremy

Sent: Monday, July 07, 2014 11:53 AM

To: Latham, Connie; Gochrach, Beth

Cc: Jeeves, Brian; 'Patton, Audrey B'; 'Keith Patton'; Todd Greenstone; 'Anita Greenstone';
'Randy Stabler'; 'angelambutlerl@gmail.com’

Subject: Rustic Roads Advisory Committee Farmer Representatives

Hello Connie and Beth,
Last week | spoke with several individuals about applying to the Rustic Roads Advisory
Committee-RRAC as farmer representatives.

These individuals are as follows:

Audrey Patton, Todd Greenstone, and Randy Stabler

| am only aware that Audrey Patton actually applied to the County Executive as a farmer member.
Todd and Randy, please let me know if you have applied to the County Executive.

The email address to request for this appointment is outlined below:
countyexecutive.boards@montgomerycountymd.gov

There are a total of three farmer representatives on the RRAC and Angelia Butler is currently the
only farmer member serving so there are two farmer representatives that are still needed.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks J

Jeremy V. Criss

Agricultural Services Manager

Department of Economic Development
Agricultural Services Division

18410 Muncaster Road

Derwood, Maryland 20855

301-590-2830

301-590-2839 (Fax)
jeremy.criss@montgomerycountymd.gov

http:/ /www.montgomerycountymd.gov/agservices




